# Contents

10,000 Reasons	2
Abba Father	5
Alleluia	8
Alleluia, He is Coming	10
Amazing Grace (My chains are gone!)	13
Amazing Grace	16
As the Deer	18
Awesome God	20
Battle Hymn of the Republic	23
Be Thou My Vision	27
Because He Lives	30
Behold what manner of love	33
Bind us together	34
Blessed Assurance	36

Blessing Before Meals	38
Blessing After Meals	39
Breathe	40
Breathe on me the breath of God	42
Change My Heart, Oh God	44
Come into His presence	45
Come, Now is the Time To Worship	46
De Colores (English)	48
De Colores	51
Do Lord (into I'll Fly away)	56
Do Lord	60
Down by the Riverside	64
Down in my heart	67
Father, I Adore You	71
Fill My Cup, Lord	72
Freely, Freely	75

From The Rising Of The Sun	77
Give Me Jesus	78
Give me Joy in my heart	80
Give Thanks	82
Glorify Thy Name	83
Go Light Your World	85
God Is So Good	88
God will take care of you	90
Grace Flows Down	93
Grace, Greater Than Our Sin	94
Have Thine Own Way	97
He has made me glad	99
He Is Here	100
He is Lord	103
Here I am Lord	104
Holy Ground (1)	107

Holy Ground (2)	. 109
Holy Spirit Come	111
How Great Thou Art	112
Hymn of Promise	115
I am the Church	118
I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever	.122
I Exalt Thee	.124
I have decided to follow Jesus	.125
I Love To Tell The Story	.128
I Love You, Lord	131
I Love You With The Love Of The Lord	132
I saw the Light	.133
I Surrender All	.136
I Will Change Your Name	.139
In the Garden	.140
I'll Fly Away	.142

In Christ Alone	144
In His Time	145
In moments Like These	147
In Rememberance	148
It is Well With My Soul	151
Jesus is the Rock	154
Jesus, Jesus	158
Jesus Loves me	159
Jesus My Lord	162
Jesus, name above all names	165
Joy to the World	166
Just a closer walk with thee	169
Just as I Am	171
Let us Break Bread Togeather	174
Light the Fire	176
Lord be Glorified	178

Lord, I lift your name on high	180
Lord, I want to be a Christian	182
Lord Of The Dance	185
Love Lifted Me	189
Love Will Guide Us	192
Make Me a Servant	195
More Love More Power	196
More precious than silver	197
My Holy Shepherd	198
My Life is in you Lord	202
My Peace	203
Nothing but the Blood	205
Oh for a Thousand Tongues to Sing	208
Oh how he loves you and me	211
Oh How I Love Jesus	213
Oh Lord, You're Beautiful	216

One Bread, One Body	217
Open Our Eyes	219
Open the Eyes of My Heart	220
Pass it on	222
Pharaoh, Pharaoh, Phoraoh	225
Rejoice in the Lord Always	228
Revelation Song	229
Revive Us Again!	232
Rise and Shine	235
Sanctuary	239
Seek Ye First	240
Shine, Jesus Shine	242
Shout to the Lord	245
Sing Hallelujah to the Lord!	247
Sing unto the lord a new song	248
Softly and Tenderly	251

Something Beautiful	254
Soon and Very Soon	256
Spirit of the Living God	258
Spirit Song	259
Standin' In the Need of Prayer	262
Step By Step	264
Surely the Presence	265
Sweet Spirit	268
Take My Life and Let it Be	270
Take our Bread	273
Taste and See	275
There's something about that name	276
The Joy of the Lord	277
The Old Rugged Cross	280
The Servant Song	283
The Unclouded Day	286

They'll Know We Are Christians By Our	
Love	290
This is My Father's World	293
This is the Day	296
This is the Day/ I will enter	297
This Little Light of Mine	300
Thy Word is a Lamp	303
Trading My Sorrows	305
Turn Your eyes Upon Jesus	308
Victory In Jesus	.311
We Bow Down	314
Were You There?	316
What A Friend We Have In Jesus	320
When I Survey the Wonderous Cross	323
When the Saints go marching in!	325
When the Spirit of the Lord Moves my	

Heart	327
Wind, Wind Blow Down On Me	329
Why me Lord?	332
Wonderful Merciful Savior	335
Yes, Lord, Yes	338
You Are Holy	339
You are My All In All	343
You Are My King	345
Amazing Love	345
You're My Brother	347

These are songs found in the Alabama Community Song Book. All songs from these books are contained in these pages, plus a few other songs frequently used during Emmaus Walks and Team meetings. If you note errors on these pages or would like a song added, please contact Jill Hannah at usafmom54@yahoo.com.

## Not in Emmaus Song Book

### 10,000 Reasons

### Chorus

Bless the Lord, 0 my soul, 0 my soul, worship His holy name. Sing like never before, 0 my soul. I'll worship Your holy name.

1. The sun comes up, it's a new day dawning; it's time to sing Your song again. Whatever may pass, and whatever lies before me, Let me be singing

# when the evening comes. (Chorus)

- 2. You're rich in love, and You're slow to anger. Your name is great, and Your heart is kind. For all Your goodness, I will keep on singing; Ten thousand reasons for my heart to find. (Chorus)
- 3. And on that day when my strength is failing, yhe end draws near, and my time has

come; Still my soul will sing Your praise unending: Ten thousand years and then forever more! (Chorus)

### Abba Father

1. Abba, Father, send your spirit, Glory Jesus Christ.
Abba, Father, send your spirit, Glory Jesus Christ. (Chorus)

### Chorus:

Glory hallelujah, Glory Jesus Christ. Glory hallelujah, Glory Jesus Christ.

- 2. If you seek me, you will find me, Glory Jesus Christ.
  If you seek me, you will find me, Glory Jesus Christ.
  (Chorus)
- 3. If you listen, you will hear me, Glory Jesus Christ. If you listen, you will hear me, Glory Jesus Christ. (Chorus)

#### Abba Father (Cont)

- 4. If you let me, I will heal you, Glory Jesus Christ. If you let me, I will heal you, Glory Jesus Christ. (Chorus)
- 5. If you love me, you will follow, Glory Jesus Christ. If you love me, you will follow, Glory Jesus Christ. (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## <u>Alleluia</u>

- Alleluia, alleluia, Alleluia,
   Alleluia, Alleluia, alleluia,
   Alleluia, Alleluia
  - 2. He's my Savior, ..
  - 3. He is Worthy, ....
  - 4. How I love Him
  - 5. I will praise Him,....
  - 6. My Redeemer
  - 7. Jesus is Lord

### Alleluia (Cont)

- 8. Come Lord Jesus
- 9. Lord, we praise you
- 10. You are worthy

1972 Mana Music Inc, ARR of Mana Music Inc 35255 Brooten Rd, Pacific City OR 97135, CCLI License # 19786

## Alleluia, He is Coming

1. I Looked up and saw my Lord a coming. I Looked up and saw my Lord a coming Down the road, (down the road) (Chorus)

### Chorus

Alleluia, He is coming (coming, coming). Alleluia he is here (right here) Alleluia, He is coming (coming, coming). Alleluia he is here

2. I Looked up and saw my Lord a weeping. I Looked up and saw my Lord a weeping For my sins, (for my sins) (Chorus)

(Slowly)

3. I Looked up and saw my Lord a dying. I Looked up and saw my Lord a dying. On the cross, (on the cross) (Chorus)

### Alleluia, He is Coming (Cont)

4. I Looked up and saw my Lord a rising. I Looked up and saw my Lord a rising From the grave, (from the grave) (Chorus)

1979 Mercy/Vineyard Publishing (Admin by Music services), CCLI License # 1978647

# Amazing Grace (My chains are gone!)

- 1. Amazing grace how sweet the sound, that saved a wretch like me! I once was lost, but now I'm found. Was blind but now I see
- 2. 'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear and grace my fears relieved. How precious did that grace appear, the hour I first believed!

### **Chorus**

My chains are gone, I've been set free. My God, My Savior has ransomed me.

And like a flood his mercy reigns. Unending love, amazing grace

3. The Lord has promised good to me, His word my hope secures; He will my shield and portion be, As long as life endures.

#### Amazing Grace (Chains, cont)

4. The earth shall soon
dissolve like snow, The sun
forbear to shine; But God, who
call'd me here below,
Will be forever mine.
(Will be forever mine)
(You are forever mine)
(Chorus)

## Amazing Grace

- 1. Amazing grace how sweet the sound. That saved a wretch like me. I once was lost, but now I'm found. Was blind but now I see
- 2. Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, and grace my fears relieved. How precious did that grace appear, the hour I first believed!

- 3. The Lord has promised good to me, His word my hope secures. He will my shield and portion be, as long as life endures.
- 4. When we've been there ten thousand years, bright shining as the sun. We've no less days to sing God's praise. than when we first begun.

Optional Praise God, praise God

### As the Deer

1. As the deer panteth for the water, So my soul longeth after thee. You alone are my heart's desire, And I long to worship thee (Chorus)

### **Chorus**

You alone are my strength, my shield. To you alone my spirit yield. (Pause) You alone are my heart's desire, And I long to worship thee

- 2. You're my friend and you are my brother. Even though you are a King. I love you more than any other. So much more than anyhing (Chorus)
- 3. I want you more than gold or silver. Only you can satisfy. You alone are the real joy-giver, And the apple of my eye (Chorus)

1984 Marandtha Praise Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

### Awesome God

1. Oh when he rolls up His sleeves, He ain't just puttin' on the ritz. Our God is an awesome God. There's thunder in His footsteps and lightning in his fists. Our God is an awesome God. And the Lord wasn't jokin' when he kicked them out of Eden. It wasn't no reason that He shed His blood

His return is very close and so you better be belevin' that Our God is an awesome God (Chorus)

2. And when the sky was startles in the void of the night, Our God is an awesome God. He spoke into the darkness and created the light. Our God is an awesome God, And judgement and wrath He poured out on Sodom

Mercy and Grace He gave us on the cross. I hope that we have not too quickly forgotten That our God is an awesome God

### **Chorus**

Our God is an awesome God! He reigns from Heaven above. Our God is an awesome God (repeat)

1988 BMG songs, Inc (Admin by BMG Music Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

## Battle Hymn of the Republic

1. Mine eyes have seen the glory of the coming of the Lord. He is trampling out the vintage where the grapes of wrath are stored. He hath loosed the fateful lightning Of His terrible swift sword. His truth is marching on! (Chorus)

### Battle Hymn of the Republic (Cont)

### **Chorus**

Glory, glory hallelujah! Glory, glory hallelujah! Glory, glory hallelujah! His truth is marching on!

2. He has sounded forth the trumpet that shall never call retreat. He is sifting out the hearts of men before His judgment seat. Oh, be swift, my soul, to answer Him,

Battle Hymn of the Republic (Cont)

be jubilant, my feet! Our God is marching on. (Chorus)

3. In the beauty of the lilies
Christ was born across the sea
With a glory in His bosom
That transfigures you and me
As he died to make men holy
Let us live to make men free
While God is marching on!
(Chorus)

#### Battle Hymn of the Republic (Cont)

4. We can almost hear the trumpet sound the Lord's return is near. There are still so many people lost, His message they must hear. Father, give us one more moment, one more day, just one more year. With God we're marching on.

1988 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (c/o Integrity Music Inc), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Be Thou My Vision

1. Be thou my vision O Lord of my heart All else be naught to me, save thou art. Be my best thought, both day and by night. Waking or sleeping, thy presence my light

- 2. Be Thou my Wisdom, and Thou my true Word, I ever with thee, thou with me oh Lord Thou my great Savior, thine own I be Thou in me dwelling and I with thee one.
- 3. Be Thou my breastplate, my sword for the fight; Be my whole armor, my source of true might; be my soul's shelter and be my strong tower; Raise Thou me heav'nward, O Pow'r of my pow'r.

#### Be Thou My Vision (Cont)

4. High King of heaven, my victory won. Grant me it's joys, when My journey is done. Heart of my own heart whatever befall. Still my vision, oh ruler of all (this line X2)

1964, 1994 Selah Publishing Co, Inc/Abindon Press, CCLI License # 1978647

#### Because He Lives

1. God sent His Son, they called Him Jesus. He came to love, heal and forgive. He lived and died, to buy my pardon. An empty grave is there to prove my Savior lives (Chorus)

#### **Chorus**

Because He lives, I can face tomorrow. Because He lives, all fear is gone. Because I know he holds the future. My life is worth the living just because He lives.

2. How sweet to hold a newborn baby, and feel the pride and joy he gives. But greater still the calm assurance. This child can face uncertain days because he lives (Chorus)

#### Because He Lives (Cont)

3. And then one day, I'll cross the river. I'll fight life's final war with pain. And then, as death gives way to victory. I'll see the lights of glory and I'll know he lives! (Chorus)

#### Behold what manner of love

Behold what manner of love the Father has given unto us (clap, clap!)

Behold what manner of love the Father has given unto us (clap, clap!)

That we should be called the children of God (clap, clap!)
That we should be called the children of God (clap, clap!)

#### Bind us together

- 1. Bind us together Lord, bind us together, with chords that cannot be broken. Bind us together Lord, Bind us together, Bind us together in Love
- 2. There is only one God. There is only one King, There is only one body.

That is why we sing. (Repeat #1)

Singing I love you Lord
Singing I love you Lord
Singing I love you Lord, I
love you. (Repeat verse
accapella)

1977 Kingsway's Thankyou Music (Admin by EMI Christian Music Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Blessed Assurance

1. Blessed assurance, Jesus is mine! O, what a foretaste of glory divine! Heir of salvation, purchase of God, Born of His Spirit, washed in His blood

#### Chorus:

This is my story, this is my song, praising my Savior all the day long. This is my story, this is my song, praising my Savior all the day long.

- 2. Perfect submission, perfect delight; visions of rapture, now burst on my sight. Angels descending, bring far above. Echos of mercy, whispers of love. (Chorus)
- 3. Perfect submission, all is at rest; I in my Savior am happy and blessed. Watching and waiting, looking above, filled with his goodness, lost in his love. (Chorus)

#### Blessing Before Meals

Gathered at this table, Holy Spirit, come! Fill us with Your presence, bind our hearts as one. Bless this time together, Jesus, give us peace. Come, Lord, be with us, join us as we meet. Come, Lord, be with us, bless this food we eat.

#### Blessing After Meals

As we leave this table, fed by Your own hand, Holy Spirit, fill us, 'till we meet again. Jesus, as we leave here, let us walk Your way, sharing God's blessings, as we do and say, sharing forever Your love here today.

### Not in Emmaus book Usually done at Team Commissioning

#### Breathe

This is the air I breathe This is the air I breathe Your holy presence living in me This is my daily bread This is my daily bread Your very word spoken to me And I, Im lost without you. And I, Im desperate for you (Sing song through twice)

#### Breathe (Cont)

## (ENDING) This is the air I breathe This is the air I breathe

 $Michael\ W\ Smith,\ Sony/ATV\ Music\ Publishing\ LLC,\ Universal\ Music\ Publishing\ Group,\ BMG\ RIGHTS\ MANAGEMENT\ US,\ LLC$ 

### Breathe on me the breath of God

- 1. Breathe on me, breath of God, fill me with life anew, That I may love what thou dost love, and do what thou wouldst do.
- 2. Breathe on me, breath of God, until my heart is pure, until with thee I will one will, to do and to endure.

- 3. Breathe on me, breath of God, Till I am wholly Thine. Until this earthly part of me, glows with thy fire divine.
- 4. Breathe on me, breath of God, so shall I never die. But live with Thee the perfect life, Of Thine eternity.

Public Domain,CCLI License # 1978647

#### Change My Heart, Oh God

Change my heart, O God, make it ever true. Change my heart, O God, may I be like You

You are the Potter, I am the clay. Mold me and make me This is what I pray

Change my heart, O God, make it ever true. Change my heart, O God, may I be like You

#### Come into His presence

Come into His presence with thanksgiving in your heart And give Him praise and give Him praise! Come into His presence with thanksgiving in your heart, your voices raise, your voices raise! Give glory and honor and power unto Him! Jesus, the name above all names!

#### Come, Now is the Time To Worship

Come, now is the time to worship. Come, now is the time to give your heart. Come, just as you are to worship. Come, just as you are before your God. Come.

#### Chorus

One day every tongue will confess you are God! One day every knee will bow.

#### Come, Now is the Time (Cont)

# Still the greatest treasure remains for those who gladly choose you now!

1998 Vineyard Songs (UK/Eire)(Admin by Mercy/Vineyard Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

#### De Colores (English)

1. De colores, De colores the fields love to dress in all during the springtime. De colores, De colores the birds have their clothing that comes every season. De colores, De colores the rainbow is vested across the blue sky,

#### (Chorus)

De colores and so must all love be of every bright color to make my heart cry. (x2)

- 2. De colores, and so must all love be of every bright color De colores, we witness the sunup on clear and bright mornings. De colores, the sun gives its treasures God's light to God's children. De colores the diamond will sparkle, when brought to the light (chorus)
- 3 Sings the rooster, signs the rooster with his quiri, quiri, quiri, quiri, and the cluck hen, and the cluck hen

with her cara, cara, cara, cara, cara, cara, cara, And the babe chicks, and the babe chicks with their pio, pio, pio, pio, pio, pio

#### De Colores

1. De Colores, De Colores se visten los campos en la primavera. De Colores, De Colores son los pajarillos que vienen de afuera. De Colores, De Colores es el areo iris que Vemos lucir y por eso los grandes amores de muchos Colores me gustan a me, y por eso los grandes amores de

muchos Colores me gustan a me.

2. De Colores, De Colores brillantes y fines se viste la aurora. De Colores, De Colores son los mil refleios que el sol atesora, De Colores, De Colores se viste el diamante que vemos lucir, y por eso los grandes amores de muchos Colores me gustan a me, Y por eso los grandes amores de

muchos Colores me gustan a me.

3. Jubilosos, Jubilosos vivamos en gracia puesto que se puede. Saciaremos, Saciaremos la sed ardorosa de rey que no muere. Jubilosos, Jubilosos llevemos a Cristo un alma y mil mas. Difundiendo la luz que ilumina la gracia Divina del gran ideal. Difundiendo la luz que ilumina la gracia Divina del gran ideal.

4. Misioneros, Misioneros valientes, modernos a conquistar van. Cursillistas, Cursillistas que no les importa aquel que diran. Los Cobardes, Los Cobardes se rien y mofan pero es la verdad, Que desean los randes amores y ese de colores" poder saborear. Que desean los randes amores y ese de colores" poder saborear.

5. Canta el galle, Canta el galle con el quiri, quiri, quiri, quiri, quiri, La gallina, la gallina con el cara, cara, cara, cara, cara. Los polluelos, los polluelos con el pio, pio, pio, pio, pi. Y por eso los grandes amores de muchos colores. Me gustan a mi, Y por eso los grandes amores de muchos colores, Me gustan a mi.

#### Do Lord (into I'll Fly away)

#### Do Lord

1. I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun, I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun, Way beyond the blue

#### **Chorus**

Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do you remember me (oh glory!)

Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do you remember me (hallelujah!)
Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do you remember me
Way beyond the blue!

2. I took Jesus as my savior, you tke Him too
I took Jesus as my savior, you tke Him too. I took
Jesus as my savior, you tke
Him too. Way beyond the blue (Chorus)

#### I'll Fly Away

#### Chorus:

I'll fly away O glory, I'll fly away! When I die, Hallelujah, by and by, I'll fly away

- 1. Some glad morning when this life is o'er, I'll fly away To a home on God's celestial shore, I'll fly away
- 2. When the shadows of this life have gone, I'll fly

away, Like the bird from prison bars have flown I'll fly away (Chorus)

3. Just a few more weary days and then, I'll fly away To a land where joys shall never end, I'll fly away (chorus)

1932 Hartfor Music co, renewed 1960 Bromley & sons (Admin by Integrigated Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

#### Do Lord

1. I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun, I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun I've got a home in glory land that out shines the sun, Look away beyond the blue (Chorus)

#### **Chorus**

Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do you remember me? Do Lord, oh do you remember me? Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do you remember me? Way beyond the blue!

2. I took Jesus as my savior, you tke Him too. I took Jesus as my savior, you tke Him too. I took Jesus as my savior, you take Him too

# Way beyond the blue (Chorus)

3. I've got a heavenly father, who hears & answers prayers. I've got a heavenly father, who hears & answers prayers. I've got a heavenly father, who hears & answers prayers. Way beyond the blue (Chorus)

#### Do Lord (Cont)

4. If you can't bear the cross, then you can't wear the crown. If you can't bear the cross, then you can't wear the crown. If you can't bear the cross, then you can't bear the cross, then you can't wear the crown. Way beyond the blue (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Down by the Riverside

1. Gonna lay down burden,
Down by the riverside, Down by
the riverside, Down by the
riverside. Gonna lay down my
burden, Down by the riverside,
(Chorus)

## **Chorus**

Ain'tgonna study war no more. I ain'tgonna study war no more (6X)

- 2. Gonna lay down my sword and shield, down by the riverside, down by the riverside, down by the riverside downshield, down by the riverside.
- 3. Gonna try on my long white robe; down By the riverside, down by the riverside, down by the riverside, Gonna try on my long white robe, down by the riverside (Chorus)

#### Down By the Riverside (Cont)

4. Gonna put on my starry crown; down By the riverside, down by the riverside, down by the riverside. Gonna put on my starry crown, down by the riverside.

#### Other verses:

Gonna meet my dear old mama. Gonna meet my dear old daddy. Gonna meet my loving Jesus.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Down in my heart

1. I've got the joy, joy, joy, joy down in my heart, (where!?) Down in my heart, (where?), down in my heart, I've got the joy, joy, joy, joy down in my heart, (where!?) down in my heart to stay.

- 2. I've got the peace that passes understanding down in my heart (Where?) Down in my heart, (where?), down in my heart, I've got the peace that passes understanding down in my heart (Where?) down in my heart to stay.
- 3. I've got the love of Jesus, love of Jesus, my heart, (Where?) down in my heart to stay. down in my heart

- (Where?) Down in my heart, (where?), down in my heart, to stay!
- 5. I've got the wonderful love of my blessed Redeemer, way down in the depts of my heart, way down in the depts of my heart. Ive got the onderful love of my redeemer way down in the depts of my heart. Way down in the depths of my heart to stay!

#### Down in my Heart (Cont)

5. If the Devil doesn't like it he can sit on a tack (Ouch!)
Sit on a tack, (ouch), sit on a tack! If the Devil doesn't like it he can sit on a tack (Ouch!)
Sit on a tack and stay.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## Father, I Adore You

Father, I adore You, I lay my life before You, How I love you.

Jesus, I adore You, I lay my life before You, How I love you.

Spirit, I adore You, I lay my life before You, How I love you.

# Fill My Cup, Lord

1. Like the woman at the well I was seeking, for things that could not satisfy; And then I heard my Savior speaking:
"Draw from My well that never shall run dry."

## Chorus

Fill my cup, Lord. I lift it up, Lord! Come and quench this

thirsting of my soul; Bread of heaven, feed me 'til I want no more, fill my cup, fill it up and make me whole!

2. There are millions in this world who are craving, the pleasure earthly things afford; But none can match the wondrous treasure That I find in Jesus Christ my Lord. (Chorus)

#### Fill My Cup Lord (Cont)

3. So, my brother, if the things this world gave you, Leave hungers that won't pass away, My. blessed Lord will come and save you, My. blessed Lord will come and save you, (Chorus)

1959 Richard Blanchard, assigned 1964 Word Music In (a div of Word Music group Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

# Freely, Freely

1. God forgave my sin in Jesus' name, I've been born again in Jesus' name. And in Jesus' name I come to you To share His love as He told me to. (Chorus)

## Chorus:

He said, "Freely, freely, you have received, Freely, freely, give. Go in My name and

because you believe, others will know that I live."

2. All pow'r is giv'n in Jesus name, In earth and heav'n in Jesus' name. And in Jesus' name I come to you. To share His power as He told me to. (Chorus)

1972 Bud John Songs Inc (a div of Christian Music Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

# From The Rising Of The Sun

From the rising of the sun 'To the going down of the same, The name of the Lord shall be praised.

(REPEAT)

So praise ye the Lord, Praise ye the Lord. From the rising of the sun. To the going down of the same, The name of the Lord shall be praised.

# Give Me Jesus

1. In the Morning, when I rise In the Morning, when I rise In the morning, when I rise, Give me Jesus (Chorus)

## **Chorus**

Give me Jesus, Give me Jesus You can have all this world Just give me Jesus

- 2. When I am alone, When I am alone, oh, when I am alone, Give Me Jesus.
- 3. When I come to die when I come to die oh, when I come to die Give me Jesus

Jeremy Camp

# Give me Joy in my heart (Give me oil in my lamp)

1. Give me oil in my lamp, keep me burning! Give me oil in my lamp I pray! Give me oil in lamp, keep me burning, burning, burning, burning. Keep me burning 'til the break of day

## **Chorus**

Sing hosanna, sing hosana, Sing hosannaTo the King of Kings!

Sing hosanna, sing hosana, Sing hosannaTo the King!

- 3. Give me joy in my heart, keep me praising....
- 4. Give me peace in my heart, keep me loving
- 4. Give me love in my heart, keep me serving

## Give Thanks

Give thanks with a grateful heart. Give thanks to the Holy One. Give thanks because He's given Jesus Christ, His Son (repeat)

And now let the weak say "I am strong!" Let the poor say, "I am rich!" Because of what the Lord has done for us.

Give thanks!

# Glorify Thy Name

- 1. Father, we love Thee, we worship and adore Thee, Glorify Thy name in all the earth. Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy name in allthe earth.
- 2. Jesus, we love Thee, we worship and adore Thee, Glorify Thy name in all the earth.

  Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy

name, Glorify Thy name in allthe earth.

3. Spirit, we love Thee, we worship and adore Thee, Glorify Thy name in all the earth. Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy name, Glorify Thy name in all the earth.

1972 Marantha! Music (Admin by The Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

# Go Light Your World

- 1. There is a candle in every soul. Some brightly burning, some dark and cold. There is a Spirit who brings a fire, ignites a candle and makes His home
- 2. Frustrated brother, see how he's tried to light his own candle some other way. See now your sister, she's been

and lied to Still holds a candle without a flame

3. Cause We are a family whose hearts are blazing, So let's raise our candles and light up the sky, Praying to our Father, in the name of Jesus. Make us a beacon in darkest times

#### Go Light Your World (Cont)

## Chorus

So carry your candle, run to the darkness, Seek out the helpless, confused and torn Hold out your candle for all to see it, Take your candle, and go light your world! Take your candle, and go light your world

. 1995 BMG Sonas. Inc (Admin by BMG Music Publishina). CCLI License # 197864

## God Is So Good

- 1. God is so good. God is so good. God is so good. He's so good to me.
- 2. He took my sin, he took my sin...He took my sin, he's so good to me
- 3. Now I am free, Now I am free, Now I am free, he's so good to me

#### God is so Good (Cont)

4. God is so good. He took my sin. Now I am free. He's so good to me.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# God will take care of you

1. Be not dis-may'd what-e'er be-tide, God will take care of you. Be-neath his wings of love a-bide, God will take care of you. God will take care of you, Thro' ev-'ry day, o'er all the way, He will take care of you, God will take care of you. (Chorus)

## **Chorus**

God will take care of you, Thro' ev-'ry day, o'er all the way, He will take care of you, God will take care of you.

2. Thro' days of toil when heart doth fail, God will take care of you. When dan-gers fierce your path as-sail, God will take care of you. God will take care of you, Thro' ev-'ry day, o'er all the way,

#### God will Take Care of You (Cont)

He will take care of you, God will take care of you. (Chorus)

3. No mat-ter what may be the test, God will take care of you. Lean, wea-ry one, up-on his breast, God will take care of you. (Chorus)

Civilla Martin, 1904

## Grace Flows Down

Amazing grace, how sweet the sound, amazing love, now flowing down. From hands and feet, that were nailed to the tree, your grace flows down and covers me.

It covers me
It covers me
It covers me
It covers me.

## Grace, Greater Than Our Sin

1. Marvelous grace of our loving Lord. Grace that exceeds our sin and our guilt! Yonder on Calvary's mount outpoured, There where the blood of the Lamb was spilt. (Chorus)

## **Chorus**

Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that will pardon and cleanse within. Grace, grace, God's grace, Grace that is greater than all our sin!

- 2. Sin and despair, like the sea waves cold, Threaten the soul with infinite loss; Grace that is greater, yes, grace untold, Points to the refuge, the mighty cross. (Chorus)
- 3. Dark is the stain that we cannot hide. What can avail to wash it away?

#### Grace Greater Than Our Sin (Cont)

Look! There is flowing a crimson tide, Brighter than snow you may be today.

4. Marvelous, infinite, matchless grace, Freely bestowed on all who believe! You that are longing to see His face, Will you this moment His grace receive? (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Have Thine Own Way

- 1. Have thine own way lord, have thine own way. Thou art the potter, I am the clay. Mold me and make me, after thy will, While I am waiting, yielded and still.
- 2. Have thine own way, Lord have thine own way. Search me and try me, master

#### Have Thine Own Way (Cont)

today. Whiter than snow lord wash me just now..as in my presence, humbly I bow.

3. Have thine own way, lord have thine own way. Hold o'er my being absolute sway., Fill with Thy spirit till all shall see. Touch me and heal me, savior divine.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## He has made me glad

I will enter His gates with thanksgiving in my heart I will enter His courts with praise. I will say, "This is the day that the Lord has made, I will rejoice for He has made me glad."

#### Chorus

He has made me glad, He has made me glad, I will rejoice for He has made me glad (repeat)

1976 Marantha Prains, Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

## He Is Here

## Chorus:

He is here hallelujah! He is here, amen. He is here holy, holy. I will bless His name again. He is here; listen closely, hear Him calling out your name. He is here, you can touch Him; you will never be the same.

- 1. I sense an awesome moving of the Holy Spirit, I see His countenance resting on your face. I know that there are angels hovering all around us, For the presence of the Lord is in this place. (Chorus)
- 2. I searched for peace among the shadows dark and lonely, Gave up on finding that strong and lasting love. I tasted all

the things that sin could think to offer me, But today I feast on manna from above. (repeat chorus)

#### Chorus:

He is here hallelujah! He is here, amen. He is here holy, holy. I will bless His name again. He is here; listen closely, hear Him calling out your name. He is here, you can touch Him; you will never be the same. 190 Kirk Talley Music (Admin by Integrated Copyright Group Inc.), CCLI License # 1978647

## He is Lord

He is Lord. He is Lord. He is risen from the dead And He is Lord.

Every Knee shall bow, Every tongue confess. That Jesus Christ is Lord.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## Here I am Lord

1. I, the Lord of sea and sky, I have heard my people cry. All who dwell in dark and sin, my hand will save. I who made the stars of night, I will make their darkness bright. Who will bear My light to them? Whom shall I send? (Chorus)

#### Chorus

Here I am, Lord. Is it I, Lord? I have heard You calling in the night. I will go, Lord, if You lead me. I will hold your people in my heart.

2. I, the Lord of snow and rain, I have borne My people's pain, I have wept for love of them. They turn away. I will break their hearts of stone, give them hearts for love alone. I will speak my

word to them. Whom shall I send? (Chorus)

3. I, the Lord of wind and flame, I will tend the poor and lame. I will set a feast for them, my hand will save. Finest bread I will provide, 'til their hearts be satisfied. I will give My life to them. . Whom shall I send? (Chorus)

# Holy Ground (1)

- 1. We are standing on Holy Ground. And I know that there are angels all around; Let us praise Jesus now. We are standing in His presence on Holy Ground
- 2. When I walked through the door I sensed His presence; and I knew this was a place where love abounds.

For this is a temple, Jehovah God abides here; And we are standing in His presence, On holy ground.

3. In His presence there is joy beyond measure; And at His feet peace of mind can still be found. If you have a need I know He has the answer; Just reach out and claim it, For you are standing on holy ground.

# Holy Ground (2)

- 1. This is holy ground, we're standing on holy ground, For the Lord is present, and where He is, is holy. This is holy ground, we're standing on holy ground, For the Lord is present, and where He is, is holy.
- 2. These are holy hands, He's given us holy hands, He works

through these hands, and so these hands are holy. These are holy hands, He's given us holy hands, He works through these hands, and so these hands are holy.

3. These are holy lips, He's given us holy lips, He speaks through these lips, and so these lips are holy. These are holy lips, He's given us holy lips. He speaks through these lips, and so these lips are holy.

# Holy Spirit Come

Holy Spirit come, let this be Your home; Come and dwell among All of us who sing this song. Come into this place, Shine on every face, Fill us with Your love and grace, Holy Spirit, come.

1988 Annamarie Music (Maranthal Music (Admin by the Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

## How Great Thou Art

1. O Lord, my God, when I in awesome wonder, consider all the worlds Thy hands have made. I see the stars; I hear the rolling thunder, Thy power throughout the universe displayed. (Chorus)

#### **Chorus**

Then sings my soul, my Savior God, to Thee, how great Thou art; how great Thou art! Then sings my soul,

my Savior God, to Thee, How great Thou art!

- 2. When through the woods and forest glades I wander, and hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees. When I look down from lofty mountain grandeur, and hear the brook and feel the gentle breeze. (Chorus)
- 3. And when I think that God, His Son not sparing, sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in; That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing, He

How Great thou Art (Cont)

bled and died to take away my sin. (Chorus)

4. When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation, And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then I shall bow in humble adoration, And there proclaim, my God how great Thou art! (Chorus)

Manna Music 194

# Hymn of Promise

1. In the bulb there is a flower, in the seed an apple tree, in cocoons a hidden promise, butterflies will soon be free. In the cold and snow of winter there's a spring that waits to be unrevealed until its season something God alone can see.

2. There's a song in every silence seeking word and melody. There's a dawn in every darkness bringing hope to you and me. From the past will come the future what it holds a mystery. Unrevealed until its season something God alone can see.

#### Hymn Of Promise (Cont)

3. In our end is our beginning in our time infinity. In our doubt there is believing in our life eternity. In our death a resurrection at the last a victory. Unrevealed until its season something God alone can see.

1986 Hope Publishing Co, CCLI License # 1978647

## I am the Church

1. The church is not a building; the Church is not a steeple, The Church is not a resting place, the Church is a people.

### Chorus:

I am the Church, You are the Church. We are the Church together! All who follow Jesus, all around the world, yes, we're the Church together!

- 2. We're many kinds of people, with many kinds of faces, All colors and all ages, too, from all times and places. (Chorus)
- 3. Sometimes the church is marching; sometimes it's bravely burning, Sometimes it's riding, sometimes hiding, always it's learning.

- 4. And when the people gather, there's singing and there's praying. There's laughing and there's crying sometimes, all of it saying...
- 5. At Pentecost some people received the Holy Spirit, And told the Good News through the world, to all who would hear it (Chorus)

6. I count if I am ninety, or nine, or just a baby, There's one thing I am sure about, and I don't mean maybe.

#### Chorus:

I am the Church, You are the Church. We are the Church together! All who follow Jesus, all around the world, Yes, we're the Church together!

1972 Hope Publishing Co, CCLI License # 1978647

# I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever

Over the mountains and the sea. Your river runs with love for me. And I will open up my heart, and let the Healer set me free. I'm happy to be in the truth, and I will daily lift my hands. For I will always sing of when Your love came down.

#### I Could Sing of Your Love (Cont)

### **Chorus**

I could sing of your love forever, I could sing of Your love forever. I could sing of Your love forever, I could sing of Your love forever forever

2. Oh I feel like dancing, It's foolishness I know. But when the world has seen the light, They will dance with joy like we're dancing now. (Chorus).

1994 Curious? Music US (Admin by EMI Christian Music Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

# I Exalt Thee

I exalt Thee, I exalt Thee, I exalt Thee, oh Lord! I exalt Thee, I exalt Thee, I exalt Thee, oh Lord!

For Thou, oh Lord art high Above all the earth. Thou art exalted Far above all Gods.

For Thou, oh Lord, art high Above all the earth. Thou art exalted Far above all Gods

### I have decided to follow Jesus

- 1. I have decided to follow Jesus. I have decided to follow Jesus. I have decided to follow Jesus. No turning back, no turning back.
- 1. The world behind me, the cross before me. The world behind me, the cross before me. The world behind me, the

cross before me. No turning back, no turning back.

- 3. Tho' none go with me, still I will follow. Tho' none go with me, still I will follow. Tho' none go with me, still I will follow. No turning back, no turning back.
- 4. Where Jesus leads me, I'll surely follow. Where Jesus leads me, I'll surely follow.

Where Jesus leads me, I'll surely follow. No turning back, no turning back.

5. Sing glory, glory and hallelujah. Sing glory, glory and hallelujah. Sing glory, glory and hallelujah. No turning back, no turning back.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# I Love To Tell The Story

1. I love to tell the story; Of unseen things above, Of Jesus and His glory, of Jesus and His love. I love to tell the story, Because I know 'tis true; It satisfies my longings; as nothing else can do.

#### **Chorus**

I love to tell the story, `Twill be my theme in glory. To tell

the old, old story; Of Jesus and His love.

- 2. I love to tell the story; more wonderful it seems, Than all the golden fancies, of all our golden dreams. I love to tell the story; it did so much for me; And that is just the reason I tell it now the thee. (Chorus)
- 3. I love to tell the story 'tis pleasant to repeat. What

seems, each time I tell it more wonderfully sweet. I love to tell the story for some have never heard. The message of salvation from God's own holy Word. (Chorus)

4. I love to tell the story, for those who know it best. Seem hungering and thirsting to hear it like the rest. And when, in scenes of glory, I sing the new, new song, 'Twill be the old, old story that I have loved so long. (Chorus)

# I Love You, Lord

I love You, Lord and I lift My voice, to worship You, oh my soul rejoice. Take joy, my King, in what You hear. May it be a sweet, sweet sound in Your ear.

1978, 1980 House of Mercy Music (Marantha! Music [Admin by The Copyright Co]), CCLI License # 1978647

# I Love You With The Love Of The Lord

Oh, I love you with the love of the Lord. Yes, I love you with the love of the Lord. I can see in you the glory of my King, And I love you with the love of the Lord.

# I saw the Light

## Chorus:

I saw the light, I saw the light, No more darkness, no more night, Now I'm so happy, no sorrow in sight. Praise the Lord, I saw the light.

1. I wandered so aimless, life filled with sin. I wouldn't let my dear Savior in, Then Jesus came like a stranger in the

night, Praise the Lord, I saw the light. (Chorus)

- 2. Just like a blind man I wandered along. Worries and fears I claimed for my own, then like the blind man God gave back his sight. Praise the Lord, I saw the light. (Chorus)
- 3. I was a fool to wander and stray, Straight is the gate and

narrow the way, Now I have traded the wrong for the right, Praise the Lord, I saw the light. (Chorus)

#### Chorus:

I saw the light, I saw the light, No more darkness, no more night, Now I'm so happy, no sorrow in sight. Praise the Lord, I saw the light.

# I Surrender All

1. All to Jesus I surrender. All to Him I freely give; I will ever love and trust Him, in His presence daily live.

#### Chorus:

I surrender all, I surrender all.
All to Thee, my blessed Savior.
I surrender all.

- 2. All to Jesus I surrender.
  Humbly at His feet I bow.
  Worldly pleasures all forsaken.
  Take me, Jesus, take me now.
  (chorus)
- 3. All to Jesus I surrender.

  Make me, Savior, wholly Thine.

  Let me feel the Holy Spirit,

  truly know that Thou art mine

- 3. All to Jesus I surrender, Lord, I give myself to Thee. Fill me with Thy love and power, Let Thy blessing fall on me.
  - 4. All to Jesus I surrender, Now I feel, the sacred flame. Oh, the joy of full salvation! Glory, glory to His name. (chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# I Will Change Your Name

I will change your name. You shall no longer be called wounded, outcast, lonely or afraid. I will change your name. Your new name shall be Confidence, joyfulness, overcoming one. Faithfulness, friend of God. One who seeks my face.

# In the Garden

1. I come to the garden alone, while the dew is still on the roses. And the voice I hear falling on my ear, the Son of God discloses.

#### Chorus:

And He walks with me, and He talks with me, And He tells me I am His own, And the joy we

share as we tar---ry there, none other has ever known.

- 2. He speaks, and the sound of His voice Is so sweet the birds hush their singing; And the melody that He gave to me Within my heart is ringing. (Chorus)
- 3. I'd stay in the garden with Him, Tho' the nightaround me is falling; ut He bids me go; thro' the voice of woe, His voice to me is calling. (Chorus)

# I'll Fly Away

1. Some glad morning when this life is o'er, I'll fly away. To a home on God's celestial shore, I'll fly away. (Chorus)

#### Chorus

I'll fly away, old glory, I'll fly away. When I die, hallelujah, by and by, I'll fly away.

- 2. When the shadows of this life have grown, I'll fly away. Like a bird from prison bars has flown, I'll fly away.
- 3. Just a few more weary days and then, I'll fly away. To a land where joys shall never end, I'll fly away.

1932 Hartfor Music co, renewed 1960 Bromley & sons (Admin by Integrigated Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

## In Christ Alone

In Christ alone I place my trust, and find my glory in the power of the cross. In every victory let it be said of me, my source of strength, my source of hope, Is Christ alone.

1990 Paragon Music Corp (Admin by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing Inc, Franklin TN 37067), CCLI License # 1978647

### In His Time

- 1. In His time, in His time. He makes all things beautiful in His time. Lord, please show me every day, as You're teaching me Your way. That You do just what You say in Your time.
- 2. In Your time, in Your time You make all things beautiful in Your time. Lord, my life to You I bring May each song I

#### In His Time (Cont)

have to sing be to You a lovely thing, in Your time. Lord my life to you I bring, may each song I have to sing, be to you a lovely thing in your time.

1978 Maranthal Music (Admin by The Copyright Co) CCLI License # 1978647

# In moments Like These

In moments like these, I sing out a song, I sing out a love song to Jesus. In moments like these, I lift up my hands, I lift up my hands to the Lord.

Singing I love you, Lord, Singing I love you, Lord, Singing I love you, Lord, I love you.

### In Rememberance

- 1. In remembrance of Me, eat this bread. In remembrance of Me, drink this wine. In remembrance of Me, pray for the time, when God's own will is done.
- 2. In remembrance of Me, heal the sick. In remembrance of Me, feed the poor. In remembrance of Me, open the

door. And let your brother in, let Him in.

- 3. Take, eat, and be comforted, drink and remember too. That this is My body And precious blood shed for you.
- 4. In remembrance of Me, search for truth. In remembrance of Me, always

#### In Rememberence (Cont)

love. In remembrance of Me, don't look above, but in your heart look for God.

Do this in remembrance.

In remembrance of Me.

1974 Broadman Press ARR Distributed by Genevoux Music Group, CCLI License # 1978647

# It is Well With My Soul

1. When peace, like a river, attendeth my way, when sorrows like sea billows roll. Whatever my lot, Thou hast taught me to say, It is well, it is well with my soul. (Chorus)

### **Chorus**

It is well (it is well)
With my soul (with my soul)

It is well, it is well with my soul.

2. My sin, O bliss of this glorious thought. My sin not in part but the whole, is nailed to the cross, and I bear it no more, Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Oh my soul! (Chorus)

3. And, Lord haste the day when my faith shall be sight. The clouds be rolled back as a scroll: The trump shall resound and the Lord shall descend, "Even so" it is well with my soul. (Chorus)

## Chorus

It is well (it is well) with my soul (with my soul)
It is well, it is well with my soul! (Repeat after last verse)

# Jesus is the Rock

### Chorus:

Jesus is the rock and He rolls my blues away! (Bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop) Jesus is the rock and He rolls my blues away! (Bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop) Jesus is the rock and He rolls my blues away! (Bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop)

1. When you're out on the street and you really feel down and low, (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) When you're out on the street and there's no place to go (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) When you're out on the street, well Jesus gonna' save your soul! (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) 'Cause, (Chorus):

Jesus is the Rock (Cont)

2. When you wake up in the morning and the sky ain't bright and blue, (Bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop) When you wake up in the morning and the big world's after you...(Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) When you wake up in the morning, Jesus gonna pull you through! (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) 'Cause, (Chorus)

Jesus is the Rock (Cont)

3. When you look in the mirror and your face causes it to crack, (Bop shoe bop, bop shoe bop) When you're through with your day and you feel like you've been, attacked. (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) Well, Jesus gonna' love you and baby, now that's a fact, (Bop shoe bob, bop shoe bop) 'Cause...(Chorus)

# Jesus, Jesus

Jesus, Jesus, can I tell you how I feel? You have given me Your Spirit, I love You so.

1990 Marandtha Music, CCLI License # 1978647

## Jesus Loves me

#### Chorus

Yes, Jesus loves me. Yes, Jesus loves me. Yes, Jesus loves me. For the Bible tells me so.

1. Jesus loves me; this I know, For the Bible tells me so; Little ones to Him belong, They are weak but He is strong. (Chorus)

- 2. Jesus loves me when I'm good, when I do the things I should, Jesus loves me when I'm bad, though it makes Him very sad. (Chorus)
- 3. Jesus loves me! Loves me still, tho' I'm very weak and ill; That I might from sin be free, bled and died upon the tree. (Chorus)

- 4. Jesus loves me! He who died, heaven's gate to open wide; He will wash away my sin, let His little child come in. (Chorus)
- 5. Jesus loves me! He will stay, close beside me all the way; Thou hast bled and died for me, I will henceforth live for Thee (Chorus)

# Jesus My Lord

### **Chorus**

Have you seen Jesus my Lord? He's here in plain view. Take a look, open your eyes, He'll show it to you.

1. Have you ever looked at the sunset, With the sky mellowing red, And the clouds suspended like feathers? Then I say,

(clap, clap) you've seen Jesus my Lord. (Chorus)

2. Have you ever stood at the ocean with the white foam at your feet? Felt the endless thundering motion, Then I say, (clap, clap) you've seen Jesus my Lord. (Chorus)

- 3. Have you ever looked at the cross with a man hangin' in pain, And the look of love in His eyes? Then I say, (clap, clap) you've seen Jesus my Lord. (Chorus)
- 4. Have you ever stood in the family with the Lord there in your midst, Seen the face of Christ on your brother? Then I say, (clap, clap) you've seen Jesus my Lord (Chorus)

Public DomainCCLI License # 1978647

## Jesus, name above all names

Jesus, name above all names;

Beautiful Savior! Glorious Lord. Emmanuel, God is with us, Blessed Redeemer, Living Word.

1974, 1978 Scripture in Song (a div of Integrity Music Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

# Joy to the World

- 1. Joy to the world! The Lord is come; Let earth receive her King. Let every heart prepare Him room, and heav'n and nature sing, and heav'n and heav'n and heav'n and heav'n and heav'n and heav'n and nature sing.
- 2. Joy to the earth! The Savior reigns; Let men their songs

employ. While fields and floods, Rocks, hills and plains, repeat the sounding joy, repeat the sounding joy, repeat, repeat the sounding joy.

3. No more let sins and sorrows grow, Nor thorns infest the ground. He comes to make His blessings flow, far as the curse is found, far as the curse is found, far as, far as the curse is found.

#### Joy to the World (Cont)

4. He rules the world with truth and grace. And makes the nations prove. The glories of His righteousness, and wonders of His love, and wonders of His love, and wonders of His love.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Just a closer walk with thee

1. I am weak but Thou art strong; Jesus, keep me from all wrong. I'll be satisfied as long As I walk, let me walk close to Thee. (Chorus)

#### Chorus:

Just a closer walk with Thee Grant it, Jesus, is my plea, Daily walking close to Thee, Let it be, dear Lord, let it be.

- 2. Through this world of toil and snares, If I falter, Lord, who cares? Who with me my burden shares? None but Thee, dear Lord, none but Thee. (Chorus)
- 3. When my feeble life is o're, Time for me will be no more, Guide me gently, safety o'er, To Thy kingdom shore, to Thy shore.

## Just as I Am

- 1. Just as I am, without one plea, but that Thy blood was shed for me. And that Thou bidst me come to Thee,

  O Lamb of God, I come, I come!
  - 2. Just as I am, and waiting not, To rid my soul of one dark blot, To Thee whose blood can cleanse each spot, O Lamb of God, I come, I come.

- 3. Just as I am, Thou wilt receive. Wilt welcome, pardon, cleanse, relieve. Because Thy promise I believe, O Lamb of God, I come, I come.
- 4. Just as I am, Thy love unknown, Hath broken every barrier down; Now to be Thine,

yea, Thine alone, O Lamb of God, I come, I come!

- 5. Just as I am, though tossed about with many a conflict, many a doubt, Fightings and fears within, without, O Lamb of God, I come! I Come!
- 6. Just as I am, poor, wretched, blind sight, riches, healing of the mind. Yea, all I need, in Thee to find, O Lamb of God, I come! I come!

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Let us Break Bread Togeather

- 1. Let us break bread together on our knees. Let us break bread together on our knees. When I fall on my knees, with my face to the rising sun, O Lord, have mercy on me.
- 2. Let us drink the cup together on our knees, Let us drink the cup together on our knees. When I fall on my

#### Let us Break Bread (Cont)

knees, with my face to the rising sun, O Lord, have mercy on me.

3. Let us praise God together on our knees, When I fall on my knees, with my face to the rising sun, O Lord, have mercy on me.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Light the Fire

I stand to praise You, My spirit is hungry, But I fall to my knees, But my flesh is so weak

#### CHORUS:

Light the fire in my soul Fan the flame, make me whole. Lord, You know just where I've been. Light the fire in my heart again

#### Light the Fire (Cont)

I feel Your arms around me, As the power of Your healing begins. You breathe new life right through me, Like a mighty rushing wind.

1988 Bloodsmith Music CCLT License # 197864

## Lord be Glorified

- 1. In my life, Lord, Be glorified, be glorified. In my life, Lord, be glorified today.
- 2. In my song, Lord, be glorified, be glorified. In my song, Lord be glorified today.
- 3. In your church, Lord, Be glorified, be glorified. In your

#### Lord Be Glorified (Cont)

church, Lord, be glorified today.

4. In my heart, Lord, Be glorified, be glorified. In my heart, Lord Be glorified today.

1978 Bob Kilpatrick Music (assigned to Lorenz Publishing Co, 1998) CCLI License # 1978647

# Lord, I lift your name on high

Lord, I lift your name on high, Lord, I love to sing your praises. I'm so glad you're in my life, I'm so glad you came to save us.

You came from heaven to earth, to show the way. From the earth to the cross,

#### Lord, I Lift your Name (Cont)

my debt to pay. From the cross to the grave, From the grave to the sky, Lord I lift your name on high.

1989 Marantha Press Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

## Lord, I want to be a Christian

1. Lord, I want to be a Christian in my heart, in my heart. Lord, I want to be a Christian in my heart.

## Chorus:

In my heart, (in my heart), In my heart, (in my heart) Lord, I want to be a Christian, In my heart.

- 2. Lord, I want to be more loving in my heart, in my heart, Lord, I want to be more loving In my heart. (Chorus)
- 3. Lord, I want to be more holy in my heart, in my heart, Lord, I want to be more holy In my heart. (Chorus)

4. Lord, I want to be like Jesus in my heart, in my heart, Lord, I want to be like Jesus in my heart.

(Chorus)

Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## Lord Of The Dance

1. I danced in the morning when the world was begun, And I danced in the moon and the stars and the sun, And I came down from Heaven and I danced on the earth, At Bethlehem I had my birth. (Chorus)

### Chorus

Dance, then, wherever you may be; I am the Lord of the Dance," said He. And I'll lead you all wherever you may be, And I'll lead you all in the Dance, said He.

2. I danced for the scribe and the pharisee, But they would not dance, and they would not follow Me; I danced for the fishermen, for James and John;

They came to Me, and the Dance went on. (Chorus)

3. I danced on the Sabbath when I cured the lame, The holy people said it was a shame; They whipped and they stripped and they hung Me high, And they left Me there on a cross to die

(Chorus)

- 4. I danced on a Friday and the sky turned black, it's hard to dance with the devil on your back; They buried My body and they thought I'd gone, But I am the Dance and I still go on. (Chorus)
- 5. They cut Me down and I leapt up high, I am the life that'll never, never die; I'll live in you if you'll live in Me, I am the Lord of the Dance, said He. (Chorus)

## Love Lifted Me

1. I was sinking deep in sin, far from the peaceful shore, very deeply stained within, sinking to rise no more. But the Master of the sea; heard my despairing cry, from the waters lifted me, now safe am I. (Chorus)

### Chorus

Love lifted me. Love lifted me! When nothing else could help Love lifted me! (X2)

2. All my heart to Him I give, ever to Him I'll cling, In His blessed presence live, ever His praises sing. Love so mighty and so true merits my soul's best songs. Faithful, loving service, too, to Him belongs. (Chorus)

#### Love Lifted (Cont)

3. Souls in danger, look above, Jesus completely saves; He will lift you by His love, out of the angry waves. He's the Master of the sea, billows His will obey; He your Savior wants to be, be saved today. (Chorus)

Pulic Domain. CCLI License # 1978647

## Love Will Guide Us

1. If you cannot sing like angels, If you cannot speak before thousands, You can give from deep within you, You can change the world with your love. (Chorus)

#### Chorus:

Love will guide us, peace has tried us, Hope inside us will lead the way On the road from greed to giving, Love will guide us through the dark night. Love will guide us on our way

2. You are like no other being, what you can give no other can give to the future of our precious children. To the future of the world where we live. (Chorus)

3. Hear the song of peace within you, Heed the song of peace in your heart.

Spring's new beginning shall lead to the harvest, (Chorus)

### Chorus:

Love will guide us, peace has tried us. Hope inside us will lead the way on the road from greed to giving. Love will guide us through the dark night.

## Make Me a Servant

Make me a servant, humble and meek. Lord, let me lift up those who are weak; And may the pray'r of my heart always be.

### Chorus

Make me a servant.

Make me a servant.

Make me a servant today.

### More Love More Power

### **Chorus**

More love, more power, more of You in my life; (repeat)

And I will worship You with all of my heart, And I will worship You with all of my mind, And I will worship You with all of my strength, You are my Lord. You are my Lord. (Repeat)

## More precious than silver

Lord, You are more precious than silver. Lord, You are more costly than gold. Lord, You are more beautiful than diamonds. And nothing I desire compares with You. (repeat)

And nothing I desire compares with You. And nothing I desire compares with You

# My Holy Shepherd

- 1. My Holy Shepherd, He watches over me, every day. My Holy Shepherd, He watches over me, He watches over me, He watches over me every day.
- 2. My Holy Shepherd, He always understands. He always understands, every day. My Holy Shepherd, He always

understands. He always understands, every day.

- 3. My Holy Shepherd, He hears my every prayer. He hears my every prayer, every day. My Holy Shepherd, He hears my every prayer. He hears my every prayer, every day.
- 4. My Holy Shepherd, He heals my broken heart, He heals my

broken heart, every day. My Holy Shepherd, He heals my broken heart, He heals my broken heart, every day.

5. My Holy Shepherd, He holds me in his arms, every day. My Holy Shepherd, He holds me in his arms, He holds me in his arms, He holds me in his arms, every day

#### My Holy Shepherd (Cont)

6. My Holy Shepherd, is worthy to be praised, is worthy to be praised every day. My Holy Shepherd, is worthy to be praised, is worthy to be praised, is worthy to be praised, every day

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# My Life is in you Lord

My life is in You, Lord; My strength is in You, Lord; My hope is in You, Lord, In You, its in You. (repeat)

I will praise You with all of my life, I will praise You with all of my strength, With all of my life, with all of my strength.

All of my hope is in You.

# My Peace

1. My peace I give unto you. It's a peace that the world cannot give. It's a peace that the world cannot understand. Peace to know, peace to live. My peace I give unto you.

2. My love I give unto you. It's a love that the world cannot give. It's a love, that the world cannot understand. Love to know, love to live. My love I give unto you.

1975, 1980 Sovereign Music UK (Marantha! Music [Admin by The Copyright Co]), CCLI License # 1978647

# Nothing but the Blood

1. What can wash away my sin? Nothing but the blood of Jesus. What can make me whole again? Nothing but the blood of Jesus. (Chorus)

### Chorus

Oh, precious is the flow, that makes me white as snow. No other fount I know. Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

#### Nothing But the Blood (Cont)

- 2. For my pardon, this I see. Nothing but the blood of Jesus For my cleansing this my plea! Nothing but the blood of Jesus
- 3. Nothing can for sin atone. Nothing but the blood of Jesus. Naught of good that I have done. Nothing but the blood of Jesus.

#### Nothing But the Blood (Cont)

4. This is all my hope and peace, Nothing but the blood of Je-sus. This is all my righteousness, nothing but the blood of Jesus

1975, 1980 Sovereign Music UK (Marantha! Music [Admin by The Copyright Co]), CCLI License # 1978647

## Oh for a Thousand Tongues to Sing

- 1. O for a thousand tongues to sing! My great Redeemer's praise, The glories of my God and King, The triumphs of His grace!
- 2. My gracious Master and my God, assist me to proclaim, to spread through all the earth

abroad, The honors of Thy name.

- 3. Jesus! The name that charms our fears. That bids our sorrows cease; 'Tis music in the sinner's ears; 'Tis life, and health, and peace.
- 3. He breaks the power of canceled sin; He sets the prisoner free. His blood can make the foulest clean; His blood availed for me.

#### Oh for a Thousand (Cont)

5. Hear Him, ye deaf, His praise, ye dumb, Your loosened tongues employ. Ye blind, behold your Savior come, And leap ye lame for joy.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## Oh how he loves you and me

- 1. Oh, how He loves you and me. Oh, how He loves you and me. He gave His life, what more could He give? Oh, how He loves you. Oh, how He loves me. Oh, how He loves you and me.
- 2. Jesus to Calv'ry did go, His love for sinners to show. What He did there, Brought hope

#### Oh How he loves (Cont)

from despair. Oh, how He loves you; Oh, how He loves me; Oh, how He loves you and me!

1975 Word Music (a div of Word Music Group Inc), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Oh How I Love Jesus

1. There is a name I love to hear. I love to sing its worth! It sounds as music in mine ear, the sweetest name on earth. (Chorus)

#### Chorus

Oh, how I love Jesus, oh, how I love Jesus! Oh, how I love Jesus, because He first loved me.

- 2. It tells me of a Savior's love, who died to set me free. It tells me of His precious blood, the sinner's perfect plea. (Chorus)
- 3. It tells me what my Father hath in store for every day, And though I tread a darksome path, yields sunshine all the way. (Chorus)

#### Oh, How I Love Jesus (Cont)

4. It tells of one whose loving heart can feel my deepest woe. Who in each sorrow bears a part that none can bear below. (Chorus)

#### **Chorus**

Oh, how I love Jesus, oh, how I love Jesus, Oh, how I love Jesus, because He first loved me.

## Oh Lord, You're Beautiful

O Lord, You're beau--ti—ful. Your face is all I seek. For when Your eyes are on this child, Your grace a--bounds to me.

1980 Birdwing Music (Admin by EMI Christian Music Publishing), CCLI License # 1978647

## One Bread, One Body

#### Chorus:

One bread, one body, one Lord of all. One cup of blessing which we bless. And we, though many, throughout the earth, We are one body in this one Lord.

1. Gentile or Jew, servant or free, Woman or man, no more.

#### One bread (Cont)

- 2. Many the gifts, many the works, One in the Lord of all.
- 3. Grain for the fields, scattered and grown, Gathered to one for all.

Unknown, CCLI License # 1978647

## Open Our Eyes

Open our eyes, Lord, we want to see Jesus! To reach out and touch Him, and say that we love Him. Open our ears, Lord! And help us to listen, open our eyes, Lord! We want to see Jesus.

1976 Maranthal Music (Admin by the Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

## Open the Eyes of My Heart

Open the eyes of my heart, Lord Open the eyes of my heart; I want to see You, I want to see You. (X 3)

#### **Chorus**

To see You high and lifted up! Shining in the light of Your glory. Pour out Your pow'r and love; As we sing holy, holy, holy...(Repeat)

#### Open the eyes (Cont)

Holy, holy, holy, We cry Holy, holy, holy, You are Holy, holy, holy, holy, I want to see You

Holy, holy, holy
Holy, holy, holy,
Holy, holy,
I want to see you (repeat five times)

1977 Integrity's Integrity (c/o Integrity Music In), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Pass it on

1. It only takes a spark, to get a fire going. And soon all those around can warm up in its glowing. That's how it is with God's love, once you've experienced it. You spread His love to everyone; you want to pass it on.

- 2. What a wondrous time is spring when all the trees are budding; The birds begin to sing; the flowers start their blooming. That's how it is with God's love once you've experienced it; You want to sing, it's fresh like spring; you want to pass it on.
- 3. I wish for you my friend, this happiness that I've found.

You can depend on Him, it matters not were you're bound.

4. I'll shout it from the mountain top PRAISE GOD! I want my world to know. The Lord of love has come to me; I want to pass it on.

1969 Bud John, Inc ( a div of EMI Christian Music), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Pharaoh, Pharaoh, Phoraoh

#### CHORUS:

Pharaoh, Pharaoh, oooh baby, Ulet my people go! uh, yeah, yeah, yeah, yeah. Pharaoh, Pharaoh, oooh baby, let my people go! Uh, yeah, yeah, yeah, yeah.

1. Well, a burnin' bush told me just the other day, that I should come over here and say

That I gotta get my people outta Pharaoh's hand, and lead them all into the Promised Land, I said (Chorus)

2. Well, me and God's people comin' to the Red Sea, and Pharaoh's army comin' after me, I raised my rod and stuck it in the sand, and all of God's people walked across on dry land, I said... (Chorus)

#### Pharaoh (Cont)

3. Well, Pharaoh's army is a comin', too, So what do you think that I did do? I raised my rod and I cleared my throat, and all of Pharaoh's army did the dead man's float, I said... (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 19786Page 27

## Rejoice in the Lord Always

Rejoice in the Lord always, And again I say rejoice. Rejoice in the Lord always, And again I say rejoice! Rejoice! Rejoice! And again, I say rejoice. Rejoice! Rejoice! And again I say rejoice!

1967 Word Music Inc (a div of Word Music Group Inc) CCLI License # 1978647

## Not in book (Usually played at Team Communion)

## Revelation Song

by Kari Jobe (CD version)

1. Worthy is the, Lamb who was slain Holy, Holy, is He. Sing a new song, to him who sits on Heaven's mercy seat (x2)

#### Chorus Revelation Song (Cont)

Holy, Holy, Holy, Is the Lord God Almighty! Who was, and is, and is to come! With all creation I sing! Praise to the King of Kings, You are my everything, And I will adore You

2. Clothed in rainbows, of living color, Flashes of lightning, rolls of thunder. Blessing and

honor, strength and glory and power be, To You the only wise King (Chorus)

3. Filled with wonder, awestruck wonder at the mention of your name! Jesus your name is power, Breath and living water, Such a marvelous mystery... [Bridge] (Chorus)

## Revive Us Again!

#### **Chorus**

Hallelujah! Thine the glory! Hallelujah! Amen! Hallelujah! Thine the glory! Revive us again.

1. We praise Thee, O God, For the Son of Thy love; For Jesus, who died, And is now gone above. (Chorus)

- 2. We praise Thee, O God, For Thy Spirit of light, Who has shown us our Savior, and scattered our night. (Chorus)
- 3. All glory and praise, To the Lamb that was slain, who has borne all our sins, and hath cleansed every stain. (Chorus)
- 4. Revive us again; fill each heart with Thy love; May each

#### Revive Us (Cont)

# soul be rekindled, with fire from above. (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

Page 28
Chorus used for wake up
on Sunday morning

## Rise and Shine

#### Chorus

Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory. Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory. Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory. Children of the Lord.

- 1. The Lord told Noah,
  "There's gonna be a floody,
  floody."... (2x)
- 2. "Get those animals (children) out of the muddy, muddy.
  Children of the Lord.
- 3. The Lord told Noah to build him an arky, arky...(2x)
  Build it out of gopher barky, barky. Children of the Lord.

- 4. The animals, the aminals, they came in by twosies, twosies...(2x)
  Elephants and kangaroosies, roosies, Children of the Lord.
- 5. It rained and poured for forty daysies, daysies...(2x)
  Almost drove those animals crazy, crazy. Children of the Lord.

- 6. The sun came out and dried up the landy, landy...(2x) Everything was fine and dandy, dandy. Children of the Lord.
- 7. The animals, the animals, they came off in threesies, threesies...(2x)
- 8. Must have been those birds and beezeys, beezeys, Children of the Lord.

## Sanctuary

Lord prepare me, to be a sanctuary, Pure and holy, tried and true. With thanksgiving, I want to be a living, Sanctuary for You!

1982 Whole Armor Music/Fall Armor Publishing, CCLI License # 1978647

## Seek Ye First

- 1. Seek ye first the kingdom of God and His righteousness, And all these things shall be added unto you. Allelu, Allelu ia.
- 2. Man shall not live by bread alone, But by every word That proceeds from the mouth of God. Allelu, Allelu ia.

#### Seek ye first (Cont)

3. Ask and it shall be given unto you; Seek and ye shall find; Knock and it shall be opened unto you. Allelu, Allelu ia. (Repeat first verse)

1972 Marantha! Music (Admin by The Copyright Co), CCLI License # 1978647

#### Shine, Jesus Shine

1. Lord the light of your love is shining, in the midst of the darkness shining. Jesus, Light of the World shine upon us. Set us free by the truth you now bring us. Shine on me. (Chorus)

#### Chorus

Shine, Jesus, shine! Fill this land with the Father's glory. Blaze Spirit Blaze! Set our hearts on fire. Flow river flow, flood the nations with grace and mercy. Send forth your word, Lord, and let there be light

2. Lord, I come to your awesome presence from the shadows into your radiance.

By the blood I may enter your brightness, search me, try me, consume all my darkness. Shine on me. (Chorus)

3. As we gaze on your kingly brightness, so our faces display your likeness. Ever changing from glory to glory, mirrored here, may our lives tell the story. Shine on me. Shine on me. (Chorus)

1987 Make Way Music (Admin by Musci Service) CCLI License # 1978647

#### Shout to the Lord

1. My Jesus, My Savior, Lord there is none like you. All of my days, I want to praise, the wonders of your mighty love! My comfort, My shelter, tower of refuge and strength. Let every breath, all that I am, never cease to worship you!

#### Chorus

Shout to the Lord all the earth let us sing. Power and majesty praise to the king. Mountains bow down and the seas will roar at the sound of your name. I sing for joy at the work of your hands. Forever I'll love you forever I'll stand. Nothing compares to the promise I have in You (Repeat song twice then repeat last line three times)

1993 Darlene Zschech (Hillsong) (Admin in US a& Canada by Integrity's Hosanna! Music) CCLI License # 1978647

# Sing Hallelujah to the Lord!

Sing hallelujah to the Lord. Sing hallelujah to the Lord. Sing hallelujah, sing hallelujah, Sing hallelujah to the Lord (Sing twice with joy!)

1974 New Song Creations, CCLI License # 1978647

# Sing unto the lord a new song

O sing to the Lord a new song, Sing to the Lord, all the earth. Sing to the Lord a new song, Sing to the Lord, all the earth.

For great is the Lord and greatly to be praised, our Lord shall receive All the glory due His name. Let the heavens rejoice, Let all the earth be

glad, Let the sea roar and all that is therein, Exalt His name.

Let all the nations come, Proclaiming the hour. Let's worship the Lord, and the splendor of His pow'r, Let the trees clap their hands, All nature rejoice. Let's lift up our voice and proclaim, "Exalt His name".

#### Sing Unto the Lord (Cont)

For He reigneth high above the nations. At His command He makes the stars obey. He forms us with His Word. To worship Him alone. To proclaim His mighty power, evermore, evermore.

1974 New Song Creations, CCLI License # 1978647

# Softly and Tenderly

1. Softly and tenderly Jesus is calling, calling for you and for me. See, on the portals, He's waiting and watching, watching for you and for me. (Chorus)

#### Chorus:

Come home, come home. Ye who are weary, come home. Earnestly, tenderly Jesus is

calling, Calling, "O sinner, come home!"

- 2. Why Should we tarry, when Jesus is pleading. Pleading for you and for me! Why should we linger and heed not his mercies. Mercies for you and for me. (Chorus)
- 3. Time now is fleeting; the moments are passing, Passing from you and from me!

Shadows are gathering; death's night is coming. Coming for you and for me. (Chorus)

4. Oh! for the wonderful love He has promised, Promised for you and for me! Though we have sinned, He has mercy and pardon, Pardon for you and for me. (Chorus)

# Something Beautiful

- 1. Something beautiful, something good. All my confusion He understood. All I had to offer Him was brokenness and strife, But He made something beautiful of my life.
- 2. If there ever were dreams that were lofty and noble, They were my dreams at the start.

#### Something Beautiful (Cont)

- 3. And the hopes for life's best, were the hopes that I harbored, Down deep in my heart.
- 4. But my dreams turned to ashes, my castles all crumbled, My fortune turned to loss. So, I wrapped it all in the rags of my life, and laid it at the cross.

# Soon and Very Soon

- 1. Soon and very soon, we are going to see the King! Soon and very soon, we are going to see the King! Soon and very soon, we are going to see the King! Hal-le-lu-jah! Hal-le-lu-jah! We're going to see the King!
- 2. No more crying there, we are going to see the King! No more crying there, we are going

to see the King! No more crying there, we are going to see the King! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! We're going to see the King!

3. No more dying there, we are going to see the King! No more dying there, we are going to see the King! No more dying there, we are going to see the King! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! We're going to see the King!

# Spirit of the Living God

Spirit of the living God, fall afresh on me. Spirit of the living God, fall afresh on me. Melt me. Mold me. Fill me. Use me. Spirit of the liv ing God, Fall afresh on me.

#### Spirit Song

1. O, let the Son of God enfold you, With His spirit and His love, Let Him fill your heart and satisfy your soul. O, let Him have the things that hold you, And His spirit like a dove, Will descend upon your life and make you whole. (Chorus)

#### Chorus:

Je---sus, O, Je---sus, come and fill Your lambs. Je---sus, O, Je---sus, come and fill Your lambs.

2. O, come and sing this song with gladness, as your hearts are filled with joy, Lift your hands in sweet surrender to His name. O, give Him all your tears and sadness, Give Him all

#### Spirit Song (Cont)

# your years of pain, And you'll enter into life in Jesus' name. (Chorus)

1979 Mercy/Vineyard Publishing (Admin by EMI Christian Music Publishing) CCLI License # 1978647

# Standin' In the Need of Prayer

#### Chorus:

It's me, it's me, it's me, 0 Lord. Standin' in the need of prayer. It's me, it's me, it's me, 0 Lord. Standin' in the need of prayer.

1. Not my brother, not my sister... Standin' in the need of prayer. (x2) (Chorus)

#### Standing in the Need (Cont)

- 2. Not the preacher, not the deacon... Standin' in the need of prayer. (x2) (Chorus)
- 3. Not my father, not my mother... Standin' in the need of prayer. (x2) (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Step By Step

O God, You are my God And I will ever praise You (repeat)

I will seek You in the morning And I will learn to walk in Your ways. And step by step You'll lead me. And I will follow You all of my days.

# Surely the Presence

- 1. Surely the presence of the Lord is in this place, I can feel His mighty power and His grace. I can hear the brush of angel's wings, I see glory on each face; Surely the presence of the Lord is in this place.
- 2. In the midst of his children, the Lord said He would be. It doesn't take very

many, it can be just two or three, And I can feel that same sweet Spirit, that I've felt oft times before Surely I can say, that I've been with the Lord

3. There's a holy hush around us, as god's glory fills this place. I've touched the hem of His garment, I can almost see His face. And my heart is

#### Surely the Presence (Cont)

Over flowing with the fullness of His Joy. I know without a doubt, that I've been with the Lord

1977 Lanny Wolfe Music (Admin by Gaither Copyright Management) CCLI License # 1978647

#### Sweet Spirit

1. Sweet Holy Spirit, Sweet heavenly Dove, stay right here with us, filling us with Your love. And for these blessings, we lift our hearts in praise. Without a doubt we'll know, that we have been revived, when we shall leave this place.

- 2. There's a sweet, sweet Spirit in this place. And I know that it's the Spirit of the Lord!
  There are sweet expressions on each face! And I know they feel the presence of the Lord.
- 3. There are blessings you cannot receive till you know Him in His fullness and believe. You're the one to profit when you say, "I am going to walk with Jesus all the way". (Chorus)

962 renewed 1990 Mana Music Inc, ARR UBP of Manna Music Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

# Take My Life and Let it Be

- 1. Take my live and let it be consecrated, Lord to Thee. Take my hands and let them move at the impulse of Thy love, at the impulse of Thy love.
- 2. Take my feet and let them be swift and beautiful for Thee. Take my voice and let

me sing Always only for my King, Always only for my King.

3. Take my lips and let them be filled with messages for Thee.

Take my silver and my gold.

Not a mite would I withhold,

Not a mite would I withhold.

#### Take My Life (Cont)

4. Take my love, my God I pour at Thy feet its treasure store. Take myself and I will be, Ever only all for Thee. Ever only all for Thee.

1984 Laurel Press (a div of the Lroenz Corp). CCLI License # 1978647

#### Take our Bread

Take our bread, we ask you. Take our hearts, we love you. Take our lives, oh Father; We are yours, we are yours.

Take our bread, we ask you. Take our hearts, we love you

Take our lives, oh Father; We are yours, we are yours. Yours

as we stand at the table you set; Yours as we eat the bread

Our hearts cannot forget. We are the sign of Your life with us yet, We are Yours, we are Yours. Your holy people standing washed in Your blood, Spiritfilled yet hungry we await Your food. We are poor, but we've brought ourselves. The best that we could: We are Yours, we are Yours

#### Taste and See

Taste and see. The goodness of the Lord.
Taste and see, Taste and see. The goodness of the Lord.

1991 Descent Publishing, CCLI License # 1978647

# There's something about that name

Jesus, Jesus, Je - sus, There's just something about that name. Master, Savior, Je - sus, Like a fragrance after the rain. Jesus, Jesus, Je sus, Let all heaven and earth proclaim; Kings and kingdoms will all pass away, But there's something about that name.

# The Joy of the Lord

#### **Chorus**

The joy of the Lord is my strength. The joy of the Lord is my strength.

1. He gives me living water and I thirst no more... He gives me living water and I thirst no more...

- 2. He gives me living water and I thirst no more... The joy of the Lord is my strength.
- 3. Since you have His joy you may shout with it! Since you have His joy you may dance with it! Since you have His joy you may laugh with it! The joy of the Lord is my strength.

### The Joy of the Lord (Cont)

1990 Draw Near Music (Admin by Duff Rowden Ministries) CCLI License # 1978647

# The Old Rugged Cross

1. On a hill far away stood an old rugged cross, the emblem of suffering and shame; And I love that old cross where the dearest and best, For a world of lost sinners was slain.

(Chorus)

### Chorus:

So I'll cherish the old rugged cross, Till my trophies at last I lay down; I will cling to the old rugged cross, And exchange it some day for a crown.

2. O that old rugged cross, so despised by the world, Has a wondrous attraction for me; For the dear Lamb of God left His glory above To bear it to dark Calvary. (Chorus)

### The Old Rugged Cross (Cont)

3. In that old rugged cross, stained with blood so divine, A wondrous beauty I see, For ''twas on that old cross Jesus suffered and died, To pardon and sanctify me. (Chorus)

Public Domain, 1913 George Bennard, renewed 1941 the Rodeheaver Co, CCLI License # 1978647

# The Servant Song

- 1. Brother, let me be your servant. Let me be as Christ to you. Pray that I might have the grace to let you be my servant too.
- 2. We are pilgrims on a journey. We're together on this road. We are here to help each other, Walk the mile and bear the load.

- 3. I will hold the Christ-light for you, in the night-time of your fear. I will hold my hand out to you; Speak the peace you long to hear.
- 4. I will weep when you are weeping, when you laugh, I'll laugh with you; I will share your joy and sorrow. Till we've seen this journey through.

### The Servant Song (Cont)

5. Brother, sister, let me serve you. Let me be as Christ to you. Pray that I may have the grace to let you be my servant too

1977 Scripture in Song (a div of Integrity Music Inc), CCLI License # 1978647

# The Unclouded Day

1. O they tell me of a home far beyond the skies. O they tell me of a home far away; O they tell me of a home where no storm clouds rise, O they tell me of an unclouded day.

### Chorus

- O the land of cloudless day,
  O the land of an unclouded sky;
  O they tell me of a home where
  no storm clouds rise, O they
  tell me of an unclouded day.
  (Chorus)
- 2. O they tell me of a home where my friends have gone, O they tell me of that land far away, Where the tree of life in eternal bloom. Sheds its

fragrance thro' the unclouded day. (Chorus)

3. O they tell me of a King in His beauty there, And they tell me that mine eyes shall behold. Where He sits on the throne that is whiter than snow, In the city that is made of gold. (Chorus)

### The Unclouded Day (Cont)

4. O they tell me that He smiles on His children there, And His smile drives their sorrows all away; and they tell me that no tears ever come again, In that lovely land of unclouded day. (Chorus)

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# They'll Know We Are Christians By Our Love

1. We are one in the Spirit, we are one in the Lord. We are one in the Spirit, we are one in the Lord. And we pray that all unity may one day be restored. (Chorus)

### **Chorus**

And they'll know we are Christians, By our love, by our love, Yes they'll know we are Christians by our love. They'll Know we are Christians (Cont)

- 2. We will walk with each other. We will walk hand in hand, We will walk with each other, We will walk hand in hand, And together we'll spread the news that God is in our land. (Chorus)
- 3. We will work with each other, We will work side by side, We will work with each

They will know we Are Christians (Cont)

other, We will work side by side, And we'll guard each man's dignity and save each man's pride. (Chorus)

4. All praise to the Father, From whom all things come, And all praise to Christ Jesus, His only Son, And all praise to the Spirit, Who makes us one (Chorus)\*

# This is My Father's World

1. This is my Father's world, And to my listening ears, all nature sings and round me rings, the music of the spheres. This is my Father's world; I rest me in the thought. Of rocks and trees, of skies and seas: His hand the wonders wrought.

This is my Father's world (Cont)

2. This is my Father's world; the birds their carols raise. The morning light, the lily white, declare their Maker's praise. This is my Father's world. He shines in all that's fair. In the rustling grass I hear Him pass, he speaks to me everywhere.

### This is my Father's world (Cont)

3. This is my Father's world. Let me ne're forget. That though the wrong seems far so strong, God is the Ruler yet. This is my Father's world; The battle is not done; Jesus, who died, shall be satisfied, And earth and heaven be one. (Chorus)

Publis Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# This is the Day

- 1. This is the day, this is the day, that the Lord hath made, that the Lord hath made.
- 2. We will rejoice, we will rejoice, And be glad in it and be glad in it. (Sing #1 again)

This is the day, this is the day That the Lord hath made, that the Lord hath made. We will rejoice, we will rejoice and be glad in it, and be glad in it. This is the day that the Lord hath made; We will rejoice and be glad in it. This is the day, this is the day that the Lord hath made.

I will enter His gates with thanksgiving in my heart. I will enter His courts with praise. I will say, "This is the day that the Lord has made, I will rejoice for He has made me glad."

### I Will Enter (Cont)

# Chorus He has made me glad, He has made me glad, I will rejoice for He has made me glad (repeat)

1967, 1980 Scripture In song (a div fo Integrity Music Inc), CCLI License # 1978647 /1976 Marantha Prains, Inc, CCLI License # 1978647

# This Little Light of Mine

- 1. This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine.
- 2. Hide it under a bushel no! I'm gonna let it shine. Hide it under a bushel no! I'm gonna

let it shine. Hide it under a bushel no! I'm gonna let it shine Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine.

3. Don't let Satan Blow it out, I'm gonna let it shine. Don't let Satan blow it out! I'm gonna let it shine. Don't let Satan blow it out, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine, let it shine, let it shine,

### This Little Light (Cont)

4. Let it shine 'til Jesus Comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine 'til Jesus Comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine 'til Jesus Comes, I'm gonna let it shine. Let it shine, let it shine.

Public Domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# Thy Word is a Lamp

### CHORUS:

Thy Word Is a lamp unto my feet and a light unto my path (Repeat)

1. When I feel afraid, think I've lost my way. Still, you're there right beside me, and nothing will I fear as long as you are near, please be near me to the end. (Chorus)

2. Now I will not forget your love for me and yet my heart for ever is wandering. Jesus, be my guide and hold me to your side, and I will love you to the end.

### CHORUS:

Thy word Is a lamp unto my feet and a light unto my path (Repeat)

# Trading My Sorrows

I'm Trading my sor-rows. I'm trading my shame. I'm laying them down for the joy of the lord! I'm trading my sick-ness, I'm Trading my pain. I'm laying them down for the joy of the lord.

### Chorus

Yes Lord, Yes Lord, Yes Yes Lord Yes Lord Yes Lord Yes Yes Lord! Yes Lord, Yes Lord Yes Yes Lord A-men

1.I am pressed but not crushed perse-cuted not abandone.
Struck down but not destroyed. I am blessed beyond the curse for his promise will endure that his joy's gonna

### Trading My Sorrows (Cont)

be my strength though the sorrow may last for the night his joy comes with the morn-ing (Chorus)

1998 Integrity's Hosanna Music/ASCAP.CC LI License # 1978647

# Turn Your eyes Upon Jesus

# **Chorus**

Turn your eyes upon Je-- sus, Look full in His wonderful face. And the things of earth will grow strangely dim, in the light of His glory and grace.

1. O soul are you weary and troubled? No light in the darkness you see? There's light for a look at the Savior, And

life more abundant and free. (Chorus)

2. Through death into life everlasting. He passed and we follow Him there. O 'er us sin no more hath dominion, For more than conqu'ers we are.

### Turn Your Eyes (Cont)

3. His word shall not fail you - He promised. Believe Him and all will be well. Then go to a world that is dying, His perfect salvation to tell (Chorus)

modifiedPublic Domain, CC LI License # 1978647

# Victory In Jesus

1. I heard an old, old story, how a Savior came from glory, How He gave His life on Calvary; to save a wretch like me. I heard about His groaning, of his precious blood's atoning, Then I repented of my sins; and won the victory.

# **Chorus**

- O Victory in Jesus, my savior, forever. He sought me and bought me; with His redeeming blood. He loved me ere I knew Him, and all my love is due Him. He plunged me to victory; beneath the cleansing flood.
- 2. I heard about his Healing, Of His cleansing pow'r revealing. How He made the lame to walk again and caused

the blind to see; And then I cried "Dear Jesus, Come and heal my broken spirit," And somehow Jesus came and brought to me the victory. (Chorus)

2. I heard about a mansion He has built for me in glory. And I heard about those streets of gold beyond the Crystal sea. About the angels singing, and the old redemption story. And some sweet day I'll sing up there the song of victory.

## We Bow Down

## Chorus:

We bow down and we worship You, Lord. (repeat) We bow down and we worship You, Lord. Lord of all lords you will be! We bow down and we crown You the King. (repeat) King of all Kings You will be.

You are Lord of creation and Lord of my life, Lord of the land and the sea. You were Lord of the heaven before there was time, And Lord of all lords You will be! You are King of creation and King of my life,

King of the land and the sea. You were King of the heaven before there was time, And King of all Kings You will be!

## Were You There?

1. Were you there when they crucified my Lord? Were you there when they crucified my Lord? O-O-O-Oh! Sometimes it causes me to tremble, tremble, tremble. Were you there when they crucified my Lord?

Were you there? (Cont)

2. Were you there when they nailed Him to the tree? Were you there when they nailed Him to the tree? O-O-O-Oh! Sometimes it causes me to tremble, tremble, tremble. Were you there when they nailed Him to the tree?

- 3. Were you there when they laid Him in the tomb? Were you there when they laid Him in the tomb? O-O-O-Oh!

  Sometimes it causes me To tremble, tremble, tremble.

  Were you there when they laid Him in the tomb?
- 4. Were you there when He rose up from the dead? Were you there when He rose up from the dead? O-O-O-Oh!

#### Were you there? (Cont)

Sometimes it causes me To tremble, tremble, tremble, tremble. Were you there when He rose up from the dead?

Public Domain, CC LI License # 1978647

# What A Friend We Have In Jesus

1. What a friend we have in Jesus. All our sins and griefs to bear! What a privilege to carry, everything to God in prayer! O what peace we often forfeit, O what needless pain we bear, All because we do not carry everything to God in prayer!

2. Have we trials and temptations? Is there trouble anywhere? We should never be discouraged; take it to the Lord in prayer. Can we find a friend so faithful, who will all our sorrows share? Jesus knows our every weakness; take it to the Lord in prayer.

3. Are we weak and heavy laden, cumbered with a load of care? Precious Savior, still our refuge; take it to the Lord in prayer. Do thy friends despise, forsake thee? take it to the Lord in prayer! In his arms he'll take and shield thee; thou wilt find a solace there.

Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# When I Survey the Wonderous Cross

- 1. When I survey the wondrous cross on which the Prince of glory died, my richest gain I count but loss, and pour contempt on all my pride.
- 2. Forbid it, Lord, that I should boast, Save in the death of Christ, My God; All the vain things that charm me most,

#### When I Survey (Cont)

### I sacrifice them to His blood.

3. See, from His head, His hands, His feet, Sorrow and love flow mingled down; Did e'er such love and sorrow meet, Or thorns compose so rich a crown?

Public Domain, CC LI License # 1978647

# When the Saints go marching in!

- 1. Oh, when the saints go marching in! Oh, when the saints go marching in! Lord, how I want to be in that number! When the saints go marching in.
- 2. And when the revelation comes ...
- 3. Oh, when they gather round the throne ...

#### When the Saints (Cont)

- 4. When they crown Him King of Kings...
- 5. When the sun no more will shine ...
- 6. And on that Hallelujah day...
- 7. And when the earth has turned to fire...
- 8. Oh, when the saints go marching in...

Public Domain, CC LI License # 1978647

# When the Spirit of the Lord Moves my Heart

1. When the spirit of the Lord moves upon my heart, I will sing like David sang. When the spirit of the Lord moves upon my heart, I will sing like David sang. I will sing like David, sing like David,

#### When the Spirit (Cont)

Sing like David sang. I will sing like David, sing like David, Sing like David, Sing like David sang.

- 2. I will praise...
- 3. I will dance...
- 4. I will leap...
- 5. I will

Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## Wind, Wind Blow Down On Me

1. Jesus told us all about you, How we could not live without you, With His blood the power bought, To help us live the life He taught. (Chorus)

### Chorus:

Wind, wind, blow on me; wind, wind, set me free; Wind, wind, my Father sent, the blessed Holy Spirit.

- 2. When we're weary You console us, when we're lonely You enfold us. When in danger You uphold us, Blessed Holy Spirit. (Chorus)
- 3. When unto the Church You came, it was not in your own but Jesus' name. Jesus Christ is still the same, He sends the Holy Spirit. (Chorus)

### Chorus:

Wind, wind, blow on me; wind, wind, set me free; Wind, wind, my Father sent, the blessed Holy Spirit.

4. Set us free to love our brothers. Set us free to live for others, That the world the Son might see, and Jesus' name exalted be. (Chorus)

1974, 1975 Celebration, CCLI License # 1978647

# Why me Lord?

1. Why me Lord? What have I ever done? To deserve even one of the pleasures I've known? Tell me Lord. What did I ever do? That was worth loving you or the kindness you've shown (Chorus)

## Chorus

Lord help me Jesus, I've wasted it so help me Jesus, I know what I am. Now that I know, that I needed you so Lord help me Jesus, my soul's in your hands

Why me, Lord? (Cont)

2. Try me, Lord. If you think there's a way, I can try to repay all I've taken from you? Maybe Lord. I can show someone else, what I've been through myself on my way back to you

Kris Krisofferson

### Not in book

## Wonderful Merciful Savior

- 1. Wonderful Merciful Savior, Precious Redeemer and Friend. Who would have thought that a Lamb could rescue the souls of men. Oh, You rescue the souls of men
- 2.Counselor, Comforter, KeeperSpirit we long to

Wonderful, merciful (Cont)

embrace. You offer hope when our hearts have hopelessly lost the way. Oh, we hopelessly lost the way [Bridge]

## **Chorus**

You are the One that we praise!
You are the One we adore! You
give the healing and grace our
Hearts always hungering for,
Oh, our hearts always hungering
for

3. Almighty infinite Father
Faithfully loving Your own.
Herein our weakness You find
us falling before Your throne,
Oh we're falling before Your
throne (Chorus)

## Yes, Lord, Yes

I'll say, "Yes, Lord, yes." To Your will and to Your way. I'll say, "Yes, Lord, yes." I will trust You and obey. When the Spirit speaks to me, with my whole heart I'll agree. And my answer will be, "Yes, Lord, yes.

1963 Mana Music Inc ARR UBP of Mana Music Inc, Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## You Are Holy

You are holy, (ECHO)
You are mighty, (ECHO)
You are worthy, (ECHO)
Worthy of praise. (ECHO)
I will follow, (ECHO)
I will listen, (ECHO)
I will love You, (ECHO)
All of my days. (ECHO)

I will sing to and worship

The King who is worthy. I will love and adore Him. I will bow down before Him. I will sing to and worship, the King who is worthy,

I will love and adore Him. I will bow down before Him. He is my Prince of Peace, and I will live my life for Him.

He is Lord of lords, He is King of kings, He is a mighty God, Lord of everything. He's Emmanuel. He's the Great I Am. He's my Prince o Peace who is the Lamb. He's the living God, he's my saving grace, he will reign forever. He is Ancient of Days,

He is Alpha, Omega, beginning and End. He's my Savior, Messiah, redeemer, and friend.

#### You are Holy (Cont)

# He's my Prince of Peace, And I will live my life for Him.

1994 Marc Imoden, Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

# You are My All In All

1. You are my strength when I am weak. You are my treasure that I seek. You are my all in all. Seeking You as a precious jewel, Lord, to give up I'd be a fool. You are my all in all (chorus)

## **Chorus**

Je - sus, Lamb of God Worthy is Your name Je - sus, Lamb of God Worthy is Your name

2. Taking my sin, my cross, my shame. Rising again, I bless Your name. You are my all in all When I fall down, You pick me up, when I am dry You fill my cup. You are my all in all (chorus)

1991 Shepherd's Heart Music Inc (Admin by Word Music Group Inc), CCLI License # 1978647 Modified Chords

# You Are My King Amazing Love

I'm forgiven because You were forsaken, I'm accepted. You were condemned. I'm alive and well, your spirit is within me, Because You died and rose again.

Amazing love, how can it be? That You my king would die for me? Amazing love, I know it's true, and it's my joy to honor You. In all I do, I honor You.

You are my King, You are my King, Jesus You are my 'King! You are my King.

1999 worshiptogether.com songs (Admin by EI Chrisian Music Publishing) Public domain, CCLI License # 1978647

## You're My Brother

You're my brother, you're my friend. You're my beginning, and my end. You're all around me, When the world, just turns and walks away. You're my sunshine on a cloudy day. You're the rain that washed my blues away. And I can always count on you. Cause you're my brother (sister), You're my friend.